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Legislative File No: 2017-0110

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services
DATE: March 13, 2017

SUBJECT: Hamlin Road from Old Adams to New Adams
Transportation Economic Development Fund Grant Application
City File No. E17-006

REQUEST:

The Department of Public Services requests that the Rochester Hills City Council pass a resolution
supporting the Transportation Economic Development Fund (TEDF) application request for the
rehabilitation of Hamlin Road from Old Adams to New Adams as part of the Michigan Department of
Transportation (MDOT) Transportation Economic Development Fund Program. The City Council also
commits to providing the matching funds necessary to carry out the project if awarded TECF.

BACKGROUND:

Hamlin Road from Old Adams to New Adams is currently under the jurisdiction of the Road Commission
for Oakland County (RCOC). The existing condition of said stretch of roadway is in poor condition and
a rehabilitation project is not identified in a future Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). A local
business recently purchased a building along this segment of Hamlin Road, which provides the
opportunity to pursue Transportation Economic Development Funds. The RCOC is willing to participate
in the project rehabilitation costs for Hamlin Road and has agreed to be the sponsor of a TEDF
application.

The TEDF application request is for $1,200,000 or approximately 22% of the entire project cost. If
awarded the TEDF, the City’s participatory share would be $2,092,213 or approximately 38% of the
total estimated project costs of $5,384,427.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Services recommends that the Rochester Hills City Council pass a resolution
in support of the Transportation Economic Development Fund (TEDF) application request for Hamlin
Road from Old Adams to New Adams as part of the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT)
Transportation Economic Development Fund Program. The City Council also commits to provide the
necessary matching funds to carry out the project if awarded TEDF.
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